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Message
From: CN=John Baugh/O=TomorrowNow
Sent: : 7/27/2004 9:01:10 PM
To: george_lester@tomorrownow.com
Subject: Fw: Environment Build List » '
Attachments: PS Environments Build.mpp; Supported Platforms by Tools Release xls; Third Party Software by
' Tools Release xis; PS Environments.xls ’
George,

This is the email that | sent to you the other day. Please let me know if you have any questions or any problems with
the attachments.

Thanks,
John

John Baugh/TomorrowNow

07/22/2004 10.48 AM

To
George Lester <george_lester@tomorrownow.com>
cc
shelley_nelson@tomorrownow.com
Subject

Re: Environment Build List

George,

I have attached the project plan | was working with to build environments. | have also attached the support platforms .
spreadsheet we were discussing yesterday. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
John

- PS Environments Supported Third Party PS
Build.mpp Platforms by Too... Software by Tool... Environments.xis
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George Lester
<george_lester@tomorrownow.com
> ' To ]
V ’ shelley_nelson@tomorrownow.com
07/22/2004 09:34 AM cc
john_baugh@tomorrownow.com
-Subj
ect
Environment Build List .

Hi Shelley,

| spoke with John yesterday and he mentioned you had a list of Demo Environments that you needed built. When
you get a chance can you send that list to me?

Thanks in-advance,

- George

George Lester

Senior Technical Support Engineer
TomorrowNow Inc, )
Office Phone: 704/895-6965
george_lester@tomorrownow.com
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PS Environments Build.mpp

D & [Task Name [ Duration [ Stat | Finish [ % Complete [Predecessors [Resource Names
1|V, Compile Piatforms database summary by PeopleTools version for scoping environments ~ Mon 1/5/04. Mon 1/5/04 100% WMB
2 v . Mon 1/5/04 %

3 v o » Mon'{15/04

10 v Platform 7~ ) . Mon 1/5/04

v ZALL fion R vitigynoy

20 v’ 5,25 days? Mon 1/5/04. Mon 1/12/04

56 | . :OrderRequired Software (Negotiate Agreements as Appropriate) | . ... ... .. .. 62.06 days? 1/5/04; Wed 3/31/04

57 | Mon 31104

58 |y ) Mon 1/5/04,

59 |« Mon 178 “Mon 1/5/04

60 |V Mon 1/5/04- “Mon 1/5/04

61 |V Mon 1/5/04°  Mon 1/5/04

62 ' "Mon 1/5104

63 Mon 1/5/04

64 | _Mon 3/1/04

65 v Mon 3/1/04

66 v ds Mon 3/1/04

67 v 1 Mon 3/1/04

68 (C 1.7 1 _Md‘n 3/1/04

69 Downjoad Oracle 8.1.7 Client for development only for W2K 1 Mon 3/1/04

70 §v Download Qracle 8.1,7 32-bit for development only for Solaris 9 s Mon 3/1/04

N I08 1. . Mon 3/1/04

A 1 pment only for HE-UX 1411 . Jlday, M 4 Mon 3/1/04

el 1N Download Oracle 9.2.0.1 for development only for AIX 5.2 1'day. Mon 3/1/04; Mon 3/1/04

74 . Download Oracle 9.2.0.4 patch for development only for AlX 5.2 1day? Mon 1/5/04° Mon 1/5/04

75 o Download Oracle 9.2.0 Mon 3/1/04.  Mon 3/1/04

76 W ) i ) " "Mon 1/5/04

77_V "Bownioad Gracie §i for development only for Sofaris § ’ com e A “U{day Mon 304" Mon 371704

78 _ Download Oracle 9.2.0.4 patch for development only for Solaris 9 . 1day? Mon 1/5/04' Mon 1/5/04

79 v 20 H A ‘ Mon 3/1/04

80

81 ‘Wed 3/31/04

88 Mon 115104

93 ) Mon 1/5104

98 Mon 115104_

105 i Mon 1/5/04 :

106 ‘Determine PeopleSoft server environmentsneeded jay?  Mon 1/5/04]  Mon 1/5/04 !

107 : ;

108 ‘Build Delf Windows Server (TN-DELL2650-01) o i 1day? Mon 1/5/04] Mon 1/5/04 56% ;

128 iMove Files to E:\drive i o o - ) o 2days? Mon 1/5/04.  Tue 1/6/04 0% :

144 : . :

Lot R

146
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